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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: More stock
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 16 July 2020 at 09:34
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Steve Hardaker <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 16 Jul 2020 at 09:27
Subject: Fwd: More stock
To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Morning, please see below order number and their requirements on the previous email. I have advised both in stock
and delivery @ £10.00+VAT.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jo <Jo@medaid.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 16 Jul 2020 at 08:40
Subject: RE: More stock
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>, Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk>
Cc: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>, Tony Royston <Tony.Royston@medaid.co.uk>

Good morning Steve,

 

Please use our order number L/0639/ZOT/SS.

 

Kind regards

 

Jo Philpot

Operations Manager

 Tel  +44 (0) 1234 930 394  Fax  +44 (0) 8000 151 906

Units 1 - 3, Firs Farm  |  Stagsden  |  Bedfordshire  |  MK43 8TW

www.medaid.co.uk

 

Follow us on Facebook /medicalaidinternationalcic
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From: Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk> 
Sent: 16 July 2020 07:54
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>; Tony Royston <Tony.Royston@medaid.co.uk>; Jo
<Jo@medaid.co.uk>
Subject: RE: More stock

 

Hi Steve

 

Hope you are well.

 

I need to order:

 

One 0110403   Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-3

 

One Ultramax oxygen analyser

 

Jo copied in will give an order number.

 

Can you advise delivery time and costs please.

 

Many thanks

 

Tim Beacon

Chief Executive Officer

 

Tel  +44 (0) 1234 930 394  Mobile  +44 (0) 7958 713 657  Fax  +44 (0) 8000 151 906

Unit 3, Firs Farm  |  Stagsden  |  Bedfordshire  |  MK43 8TB

www.medaid.co.uk
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Follow us on Facebook /medicalaidinternationalcic

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Steve Nixon
Sent: 12 April 2020 11:36
To: Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk>
Cc: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: More stock

 

 

 

At the moment we are having several shipments per week, I'll check specifically about Ultramax.

 

Steve

 

On Sun, 12 Apr 2020 at 11:12, Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk> wrote:

Thanks

 

Aware.

 

So you have 11 now, how long will it be until you have more stock?

 

Cheers 

 

Tim

 

Tim Beacon
Chief Executive Officer
Medical Aid International
Tel +44 (0) 1234 930 394 Mobile +44 (0) 7958 713 657 Fax +44 (0) 8000 151 906
Unit 3, Firs Farm | Stagsden | Bedfordshire | MK43 8TB

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 10:29:31 AM
To: Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk>
Cc: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: More stock

 

OK Tim, but there is huge demand for monitors at the moment. 

 

Steve 

 

On Sun, 12 Apr 2020, 10:25 Tim Beacon, <tim@medaid.co.uk> wrote:
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Hi Steve 

 

Yes, same as before but may need 20+. An unknown at this time. Know more next week.

 

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
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 6:57:02 PM
To: Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk>
Cc: Tony Royston <Tony.Royston@medaid.co.uk>; John Stoughton <John@medaid.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: More stock

 

Hi Tim

 

Does your enquiry concern Ultramax? If so, we do have stock.

 

 

Steve

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, 10 Apr 2020 at 07:23
Subject: Fwd: More stock
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Tim Beacon <tim@medaid.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 9 Apr 2020 at 22:03
Subject: More stock
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: Tony Royston <Tony.Royston@medaid.co.uk>, John Stoughton <John@medaid.co.uk>

 

Hi Steve

 

Thanks for this,  what is the timeline for more stock?
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

 

--

Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

.

 

--

Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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